
From:                                         Clair, Don <dclair@magellanhealth.com>
Sent:                                           Monday, June 1, 2015 9:22 AM
To:                                               DHS Medicaid RFI
Subject:                                     Questions related to RFI (Behavioral Health Services, Developmental Disabilities

Services and Care for the Aged, Frail and Physically Disabled)
 
Good morning.
 
On behalf Magellan Complete Care, I respectfully submit the questions listed below related to the Request for
Information. If you should need any clarification, please contact me. 
 
 

p. 10 of the data appendix: “The top 5% of providers account for 43% of all core BH spend”.  Can DHS
provide further information regarding type of provider represented (i.e. community mental health center,
hospital system)?
 
 
 
p. 12 of the data appendix. Can DHS provide information on any programs to address psychotropic
prescribing patterns (e.g. “academic detailing”)?

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Don Clair, MBA
Vice President, Strategic Business Development
Magellan Complete Care
Magellan Health Services
55 Nod Road
Avon, CT 06001
 
Office: 860.507.1856
Cell: 724.454.8096
E‐mail: dclair@magellanhealth.com
 

 

mailto:dclair@magellanhealth.com


From:                                         Clair, Don <dclair@magellanhealth.com>

Sent:                                           Monday, June 1, 2015 9:39 AM

To:                                               DHS Medicaid RFI

Subject:                                     Questions related to RFI (Behavioral Health Services, Developmental Disabilities

Services and Care for the Aged, Frail and Physically Disabled)

 

 
Good morning.
 
On behalf Magellan Complete Care, I respectfully submit the questions listed below related to the
Request for Information. If you should need any clarification, please contact me. 
 
 

·         On page 10 of the data appendix: “The top 5% of providers account for 43% of all core
BH spend”.  Can DHS provide further information regarding type of provider represented
(i.e. community mental health center, hospital system)?
 

·         On page 12 of the data appendix. Can DHS provide information on any programs to
address psychotropic prescribing patterns (e.g. “academic detailing”)?
 

·         How is funding for services for Medicaid-eligible persons that are not covered by
Medicaid e.g. housing, certain parts of supported employment currently covered? Will
this issue be explicitly addressed in the RFP?
 

·         If separate RFPs are issued for the different populations, how will behavioral health
services for the LTSS and DD populations be addressed?

 

 

 

 

 

Don Clair, MBA
Vice President, Strategic Business Development

Magellan Complete Care

Magellan Health Services

55 Nod Road

Avon, CT 06001

 

Office: 860.507.1856

Cell: 724.454.8096

E-mail: dclair@magellanhealth.com

 

 



From:                              Peters, Michael J <Michael.Peters2@wellcare.com>

Sent:                               Monday, June 1, 2015 10:11 AM

To:                                   DHS Medicaid RFI

Cc:                                   Piagentini, Anthony B; Faust, Lisa R; Peters, Michael J

Subject:                          RFI Questions - WellCare Health Plans, Inc.

Attachments:                 RFI Questions - WellCare Health Plans, Inc.xlsx

 

Arkansas Department of Human Services:

 

Please find attached RFI questions and requests for clarification from WellCare Health Plans, Inc.

 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact Anthony Piagentini via phone at 502-253-5150 or via email at

anthony.piagentini@wellcare.com.

 

Thank you,

 

Mike

 

Mike Peters

Business Development Program Manager

WellCare Health Plans

(314) 313-1758 Mobile

 

Privacy Notice: This electronic mail message, and any attachments, are confidential and are intended for
the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is proprietary and that may be
Individually Identifiable or Protected Health Information under HIPAA. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately contact the sender by telephone, or by email, and destroy all copies of this
message. If you are a regular recipient of our electronic mail, please notify us promptly if you change
your email address.
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From:                                         Cynthia Bennett <CYBENNETT@cenpatico.com>

Sent:                                           Monday, June 1, 2015 10:57 AM

To:                                               DHS Medicaid RFI

Cc:                                               John Ryan; Lisa McClellan

Subject:                                     Questions Regarding RFI on Managed Care for Medicaid Special Needs Populations

Attachments:                          AHWS Questions on RFI for Medicaid Special Populations_060115.docx

 

Good morning,

Thank you for the opportunity to participate in the Request for Information process for the RFI on Managed Care

for Medicaid Special Needs Populations.  Please find Arkansas Health and Wellness Solutions’ (AHWS) questions

regarding this RFI attached to this email.  Should clarification be needed, feel free to contact me at the

information below, or contact John Ryan, CEO of AHWS at jryan@centene.com or (501) 954-6148.

 

Best regards,

Cyndi Bennett

Senior Director, Centene Proposal Development

 

Centene @ Cenpatico

12515-8 Research Blvd., Suite 400

Austin, Texas 78759

 

512.406.7212 office | 210.844.6741 cell | cybennett@cenpatico.com

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains information intended for the use of the
individuals to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
exempt from other disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by returning it by return mail
and then permanently delete the communication from your system. Thank you.
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From:                                         Shoemaker, Jim <jshoemaker@amerihealthcaritas.com>

Sent:                                           Monday, June 1, 2015 11:45 AM

To:                                               DHS Medicaid RFI

Subject:                                     Questions for Arkansas RFI for Behavioral Health Services, Developmental

Disabilities Services and Care for the Aged, Frail and Physically Disabled.

Attachments:                          AmeriHealth Caritas AR BH_DD_LTSS RFI Written Questions.docx

 

AmeriHealth Caritas appreciates the opportunity to ask questions on the content of the Arkansas RFI. Please find

attached our questions.

 

Thank You.

 

 

Jim Shoemaker
Director, New Product Development

AmeriHealth Caritas Family of Companies

P: 215-937-8452

E: jshoemaker@amerihealthcaritas.com 

www.amerihealthcaritas.com

 

 

mail2.amerihealthcaritas.com made the following annotations
---------------------------------------------------------------------
NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

This message has been content scanned by the Axway MailGate. 
MailGate uses policy enforcement to scan for known viruses, spam, undesirable content and malicious
code. For more information on Axway products please visit www.axway.com.
---------------------------------------------------------------------



Questions to: Arkansas Department of Human Services 

Request for Information Behavioral Health Services,  

Developmental Disabilities Services and Care for the  

Aged, Frail and Physically Disabled. 

Care Management Organization 

AmeriHealth Caritas  
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From:                                         Cook, Colleen <colleen.cook@optum.com>

Sent:                                           Monday, June 1, 2015 12:23 PM

To:                                               DHS Medicaid RFI

Subject:                                     Questions regarding AR RFI for BH, DD and LTSS

Attachments:                          AR RFI for BH DD  LTSS_Questions to the State_Optum_6 1 15.docx

 

Hello,

 

Attached is a question regarding the above entitled RFI.

 

Best wishes and thank you for your consideration,

 

Colleen

 

 

Colleen Cook
Optum
Proposal Manager
Telephone: 314-835-0098
Cell: 314-412-1063
E-mail: colleen.cook@optum.com

 

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or
proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity
to which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended
recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately.
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